
--f

EHF
E=E

a
a

a

q



R Lz- 2411

cDA-81PORTLAND I4ODEL CITIES . CITY DE{ONSTRATION AGENCY

Inter-0ffice Memorandum

June 4, l97l

TO:

FROM:

SUB,IECT:

To AII Staff

Citizens Participation DeparUnent

Citizens P'lanning Board Workshop Summary

Attached for your information is a copy of the minutes from the Citizens
Planning Board Uorkshop which was held on April 17,1971.

cc: 0fficia'l fi'les (2)
Director/Jordan
CP Coord/Author/Green
6-4-71
bh



HELP
KEEFM
mumsl

citizens -

0fr

hat our presence here today indicated severa
we need additional -information to carry on

portland model cities
darnlno' board

CITY DEMONSIRATION AGENCY
5329 N.E. UNION AVENUE
PORTLAND, OBEGON 97211
288-6923

CITIZENS PLANNING BOARD WORKSHOP

Apri'l I7, I97l

The Citizens Planning Board Workshop began at 9:30 a.m. at Cascade Student
Union Building. Mr. Nunn asked Mrs. Juanjta Brown to give the invocation.

lt4r. Nu

He sai
feel t

'l

t
t
d

hh'
dt
hat

Toastmaster and Chairman of the Citizens Planning Board spoke.
things. l,{e as a group

he tasks that have been
assigned to us by our community in the Model Cities s
see members of the Board. We decided we needed more

ructure. I am

i rect'ion, we ne
happy to
eded to
of us today
day, listen

know our job and how to improve what we were doing on our job. Most
have given up quite a bit to be present. Let's make it a meaningful
and ask questions. The Mayor is a prime link jn Mode'l Cjties. He will give the
City Council's vieurpoint, how this linkage shou'ld come about and what is the
best way to solve our problems.

Presentatjon from Mayor Terry Schrunk

I appreciate seeing such a fine turn out today. Alittle less than a year ago
u{e met in the lounge. We had many prob'lems facing us, vve sti'l I have problems but
I am encouraged to see the progress that has been made. I am thankfu'l that we
have Mr. Jordan as Director. l,Je have increased to be a very capable staff. In
trying to get some programs implemented at that time we were rece'iv'i ng pressure
from Washington D. C. and HUD. lle have made progress.

The purpose of this program is to improve the social , physical and economjc
condition in a designated area. The contract has been approved by the City
Council and signed by myse'lf, included is a Comprehensive Plan whjch must comply
with Federal guidelines and City procedures.

One of the primary function
elected by eight school dis
your district'
Cities area.
you make the p
and staff, the
are questions
on the Counci I

f the Citizens Planning Board, since you are
cts, is to advise the City Council and Mayor of
initjate for review proposals to improve the Mode'l

approved by your Board, it goes to the Director
he Mayor submits it to City Counci'l. If there
ask the Chairman or members of the Board to sit
ard is the judge of the effectiveness of these
e programs are doing what you want them to do, it
gram or try to do something e1se.

so
tri
Youlems.s prob

You re
roposa
ntot
on the
. The

ty.
eD
dt
isi

ceive input from Model Cities staff. They do research, then
l. If it's
he Mayor. T
proposal I
Planning Bo

The Mayor has the authority to appoint the Director, however, he did not take

programs. If you don't think th
is your duty to redirect the pro

this responsibjlj
candidates for th
The Mayor then ha
of mak'ing the dec

I asked the Board to set up a subcommittee to select
irectors job. The committee made a recommendation of three.
he three people intervjewed by the entire City Council, instead
on himself. He wanted all of these peoples input.



CPB Workshop
Page 2

The Chairman of the Citizens Planning Board is the chief spokesman and
maintains communications with my office. I would like to emphasize how
important it is to maintain communications with their respective Neighborhood
Organizations.

The Chairman has access to my office. I created a specific person to make
that re1ationship constant and more meaningful in coordinating the activities
of the City Agency. I th'ink in practicafity that on all occasions the City
Council has followed your input.

The staff at
regular proce
the Citizens
of material ,
used and subm
responsible t
work close'ly
for staff, fo
seek capable

There has been mis
the Mode'l Cities C

does not supervise
staff to provide b

for other city employees. Th
'ing Board and Working Cormitt
research for you, to develop
to HUD. The Director is the

understandings, from time to time
oordinator (Ed Warmoth) to the Mo

the staff of Mode'l Cities. He i

eir responsibility is to serve
ees, to make a meaningful input
reports into forms that can be
Admjnistrative Head,
zens Planning Board. He must
e Director is responsible
He does have an obligation to

to the relationship of
ities staff. Ed Warmoth
irect assistant on my

Model
dure
Pl ann
to do

C'ities are al1 city emp'loyees. They are governed by the

i tted
o the
wi th
r the
s taff

Mayor and to service the Citi
the Chairman of the Board. Th

He makes frequent reports together with the Chairman to the City Council. In
Model Cities we use City Purchasing, 1ega1 servjces, normal city personnel
people, so that Model Cities is not an orphan.

del Neighborhood residents.
organization, and function.
and to seek preference for Mo

ras
del C

sad
etter continued communications with the Chairman and the

Director and to be able to bring together the resources of any City Agency when
requested. It is his responsibifity to keep me posted on the progress of programs.
He does not supervise Mr. Jordan, he is a Coordinator. There must be the closest
teamwork between City Ha11, the Citizens Planning Board and staff. I.le have had
that cooperation in most occasions. You have got the Second Action Year going.
I think all of you, especial]y the older Board members, older in years of service,
can be proud of the tremendous progress that has been made. lr{e have many unmet
problems but we are moving. I said about the Model Cities program, that if jt
could work any place in the country, it cou'ld work in Portland.

Mrs. Strong directed a question to the Mayor in regard to CDA Letter #11.
She felt it had not been carried out in the Humboldt area in regard to'improving
the quality of life. The Mayor said Mr. Jordan and his staff are compiling
statistics to see how many Mode'l Cities employees we do have in the City, and
then work from it. Mrs. Strong said in employment they are not picking as many
people from Humboldt. They're taking people from every area but Humboldt.
The Mayor said we do have a large amount of Model Cities people in business and
private agencies. The statistics wi'l'l be available to Citizens Planning Board
members. So, if you have information, we would appreciate your input.

Mr. Nunn said that he has heard these comments before. He told Mrs. Strong
that this shou'ld be brought before the Citizens Planning Board. The Citizens
Planning Board would welcome this to look into, but we have to have specific cases.
Mrs. Strong said she hears complaints every day from peop)e. Mr. Nunn said to
bring them to the Citizens Planning Board and we wi'l'l investigate. If they
are rumors, there is nothing we can do.



CPB Workshop
Page 3

Mr. Simpson said there were times when no one applies for iobs. It is the
responsibility of the community people to
that statistics would be avai'lab]e soon.
of our CDA staff are from the Model Cities

Mr. L
onset
Iivin
is th

The Mayor said this fac
related th'is to me at C

opportun'ity for people
My hope is that this wi

applications. Mr. Jordan said
ar as applications, the majority
ghborhood.

(Cascade Center) we're meeting in right now, you
all, to see jf we could develop an educationa'l
lp them move up the 'ladder. This program is very new.
a center right here in the Model Neighborhood for

Board to the City Council; we
e meaningful input to the Planning
Working Conmittees and Board to

make
Asf

Nei

ov] ng
ofM

g con
e las

said he would like to get the Mayor's opinion. From the initia'l
odel Cities, the basic reasons for these programs v,ere to improve the
ditions. Boise is a defunct area. Boise has been exploited; Boise
t to receive anything. l.Jhy isn't more expertise put into the areas

that most need them?

The Mayor said Boise has had HAP Neighborhood Improvement,2 block park, a lot
of homes rehabilitated, tree plant'ing, and citjzens partic'ipation even before
Model Cjties. He said he didnrt know how active Boise neighborhood was now, but
he was over there many t'imes and they had a fine group of people there.

Mr. Loving asked the Mayor if Boise was to be eliminated in the near future,
as far as residential property was concerned? Are we to be phased out in the
next ten years?

The Mayor said he could not foresee that Boise is going to disappear.

Mr. Simpson said we are not a poverty program, as such. [,le need to take people
out of poverty and work them up the socia'l 'ladder. One of the stumbling blocks
is whenever we get beyond $2.00 an hour, we can't go any further. I would like
to see us get the poqr out of being poor.

ility
ity H

to he'l'l be
people to learn. t.Ie can move Model Cities employees into other opportunities,
City, County, State or private agencies. Working with high schoo'ls, we can do
training right in the Model Cities office. Secretaria'l training can put people
into good paying jobs. l,le have had success, but not enough.

Mike Henniger, CDA staff, asked the Mayor to explain the staff role in providing
technical assistance, particularly, to the Citizens PIann'ing Board and their
Working Committees.

The Mayor said to compare the Citizen
have to have tec
Board and l,lorkin
rely heavi'ly on
just don't have
is all about.

ca1 input. Staff
ommittees. I woul
technical assista
time to get all t

hnf
gC
the
the

sPl
has
d li
nce

anni ng
to giv
ke the

mrof
detai Ihe

the CDA staff. The Board members
s, and that is just what the staff

Mr. Ward said it was his opinion that it is not up to the Board to tell
Cities who we don't like and do like on the Mode'l Cities Staff. It is
the Director.

The Mayor said that Mr. Jordan was very effective.

Mr. Nunn said we should make our problems in our communjties aware to Mr. Jordan,
Iike the concerns of Mrs. Strong.

Model
up to



CPB Workshop
Page 4

Mrs. Debby Norman said that Model Cities was geared to change the minds of existing
agencies. She said that she does not see this happening.

Diana David asked if there was going to be a Youth Services Program.

Mr. Jordan said we are nolv seeking an 0perat'ing Agency for that particu)ar program.

Mr. Holloway suggested that this could possibly be put under the Corrnunity Care
Program.

Mr. Nunn said the line of communications have not been kept open,
the youth problems. l,'Ie on the Planning Board'level have set up a

not going to accept something vre are thrown over night. l.le have
guidelines. I don't know why your man on your level is not keepi
(directed to the Mayor).

p
p

to
ng

art'i cul ar'ly,
olicy. l,le are
set up some
us informed

Mr. Jordan said he did not think the Mayor was aware of the Youth Services Program.

Mr. Nunn said that his man is aware of it, and his man should keep me informed so
I can keep the Citizens Planning Board jnformed. We will be condemned for not
hav'i ng a youth program, and summer is very near.

Mr. Loving asked if when an agency is not adhering to their contract, what can
be done about this particular agency?

The Mayor sa'id we do have an Evaluation Program, and their evaluation has to come
to the City Council and the Citjzens Pianning Board, Our evaluation program should
pick up these things, and give recommendations.

Mr. Celsi asked if revenue sharing came in, what part of the City wou'ld have priority.

The Mayor said the decision should be made on a priority basis. I think your
social and employment problems are critical .

Mrs. Flowers asked Mr. Jordan if an 0perating Agency is not found, what happens to
the money?

Mr. Jordan said the Federal Government can recapture these funds.

Mr. Nunn thanked the Mayor for coming, and said that he had clarjfJed the ro'les of
the Citizens Planning Board, staff and City Hall.

The Mayor said with the effort of Model Cities, we are making this a better City
for a'l I of us,

Citizens Planninq Board Relationship wjth City Hall pr Mr. Nunn

The role of the Citizens Planning Board is primarily an Advisory body to the
City Council and it formulates policy for the Model Cities. The staff gives us
technica] assistance for the Model Cit'ies area.

Mr. l,Jard said his interest was in the Model Cities Program and his next interest
was the rights for peop'le. l.le are e'lected for a purpose. Our allegiance is to
the total Board, because jf the Board f1ops, the areas f1op. t,,le should try to work
for the whole commun'ity, not just for our'l jtt'le areas.



CPB Workshop
Page 5

Relationshio of Staff with the Citizens Planninq Board - Dresented bv Charles Jordan

The Board will get people involved, come up with a plan and then oversee the plan.
The Mayor says there are 49 open job slots avai'lable. Staff is to advise you as
how to best carry out the program. The people on my staff adv'ise me so I can
make recormendations to the Citizens Planning Board and then so the Cjtizens
Plann'ing Board can make recommendations to the City Council.

Polic and execution - You tel 1 me what you want done then we are suppose to do
ased on our experience. You do not tell me how you want it done because if

you te11 me how you want'it done, then you don't need me.

l'le should be working together. This is why you have a CDA staff. This is the
ultimate goa1. l,le are not to be separate entities. From some of the questions

oles. Our purpose for
ow we can improve the
e lett'ing our personal
ing too much with each

t

asked today, I see that we really donrt understand
being here is not to see how well we can get along
quality of life of the 40,000 people living here.
differences keep us from working together. l{e are

our r
but h
[.le ar
f ight

other and no one is goin
and the Board to look ba
about some change. It i
stake more than the Citi
tomomow, you can go on
and it is a loser, that
still make the decision
be able to clear up our
your wishes, it is my jo
is important that we wor

gto
d,o
sim
zens
your

benefjt. There is no way for staff to look good
r vice versa. l.le have to work together to bring
portant to rea'l ize that the staff has something at
Planning Board. If the Model Cities Program fai'ls
different ways but when the staff Ieaves the agency
on our resumes. },le are to serve the people. You
goes to the City Counci1, not staff . I hope we will

tionships today. l,rle want to be a wjnner. If it's
carry them on, whether we 'like it or not. It

gether.

goes
that
rel a
bto
kto

Mr. Nunn said to Mr. Jordan, in listening to your ta1 k, outslders wou'l d read
friction between the Citizens Planning Board and staff. Is there friction?

Mr. Jordan said there was some, but he did not know at what leve] .

Debby Norman asked Mr. Jordan if he saw any changes in existing agencies.

Mr. Jordan said'i n order to work with agencies and make institutional changes, we
have to work with old established agencies. l,le have to get them to respond more
to peoples problems, and demonstrate that it can be done. Mr. Jordan said he djd
see change in City structure. We're talking about changing people who have been
thinking the way they have for many years. l.le have to bring about change by working
within the system.

Mr. Nunn said the 'l jnes of communication were running smoothly, and he had enjoyed
working with Mr. Jordan.

Mr. Jordan said we do have a good relationship, if we agreed all the tJme, one of
us would not be necessary.

The Relationshi of the Citizens P]annin Board and llorki Corrnittees - resented
rs. ar an Scott

Mrs. Scott said the Working Committees were a
The Working Commjttees must work with us. We

Committees say. I feel strongly that there w
the Working Committees and the Citizens P'lann

of the Citjzens Plann'ing Board.
to listen to what the l,,lorking

ot always be agreement between
oard but this can be resolved

part
have

ill n
ing B

if we conmunicate. As a part of the Citizens Planning Board structure, the Working



CPB Workshop
Page 6

Committees are very important because the thoughts are generated through the
Working Cormittees. The Chairman is now working out a schedu'le where reports
from the Working Conmittees will be staggered out and given to the Cit'izens
Planning Board.

Mrs. F'l owers asked'if the Citizens Planning Board has ever asked for reports
from Working Cormittees.

Mrs. Scott said that the Citizens Planning Board has people assigned to each
Working Committee who keep us informedi so we do get input.

Mr. Nunn stated that we have open ears to any Working Committee Chairman.

Mrs. Strong said there have been no reports of the number of people attending the
Working Committee meetings, or do numbers matter?

Mrs. Scott said numbers do matter. Working numbers are important, and not just
Iifeless bodies.

Mrs. Strong asked jf there was anything being done to get Citizens Partic'ipation?

Mrs. Scott asked Mrs. Strong to write down any suggestjons she m'ight have and
submit them.

Mr. Ward said numbers don't necessarily mean anything. If we have five people
realIy participating this is active partic'ipation.

Mrs. Scott said if the numbers are too few to have a meeting, the numbers would be
important 'in having the meet'ing.

Mr. Simpson sajd ther
Citizens Planning Boa
Citizens Plann'ing Boa
Committee recommends

Mr. Boyer asked
Association did
went along with
Hall and Kirby F

e
rd
rd
do

is not a'lways agreement between Working Committees and the
. People shou'ld rea'l ize that, in the final analysis, the
has to make their own decision, and what the Working

es not commit the Citizens Planning Board.

important were the Working Committees. When Eliot Improvement
accept the Kirby Ford zoning and the Citizens Planning Board
Eliot Improvement Association's decision, it went down to City
got it. He asked if they were rea'l ly taking our considerations
to heart.

Mrs. Edna Robertson, CDA staff, said we do go out and ask people to be assigned to
Working Committees from Neighborhood Organizat'ions.

how
not
the
ord

and recorrnendations

Mrs. Scott said in regard to Kirby Ford that individual members of the community
supported this.

Mr. Loving said he would like to recormend that the Board members assigned to
committees be mandatory to give a three minute report on proposals that they have
input from their participation on that commjttee.

Mrs. Scott asked Mr. Lov'ing to put this in the suggestjon box.

Mr. Lov'ing asked for Mr. Jordan's comments on this.



CPB Workshop
Page 7

Mr. Jordan said this would be 'important, and it was important for the Board members
to attend their assigned meetings.

It was stated that a Planning Board member is able to attend any, and a'l 'l

Working Committees if he so chooses.

Evaluation of Projects - presented by LeRoy Patton

Mr. Patton said that Evaluation had just been funded. He said he was not sure
that the Evaluation staff has all of thejr information together. They're looking
at themse'lves constantly in terms of what they're doing. They are not completely
organized. The goal for quality programs has to do wjth how you evaluate these
programs. Most of the projects have been home-spun ideas. My concern is that
you becom
eval uati o
projects
Year is g

recommendations. When it is approved by the Citizens Plannin
and goes to contract negotiation stage, the contract goes to
it meets the specifications. I'Jhen the project goes into oper
monthly reports that are evaluated by evaluation.

e't
ns
tha
oin

ntelligent as to what evaluation can do, and what it will do. The
taff is to educate you on how problems are resolved. There are 26
t have been given some informal evaluations. If the Second Actjon
g to be meaningful, we are going to have to have evaluation. If you

have concerns, evaluation needs to know about jt.
Mr. Loving asked, if one of the projects is not functioning, what is the channel?

Mr. Patton said there is a Citizens Planning Board Evaluation Team. It presently
has five members. Complaints should be registered wjth citizens on the Evaluation
Team or CDA staff for documentation.

Mr. Yoon said projects are evaluated before contracting and after contracting.

Mr. Roland Franz, Evaluation Department, said that when the Working Committee is
considering a proposal , it should be sent to Evaluation so Evaluation can give

gB
eva
ati

oard, and so forth,
luation to see if
on, there are

Mr. Patton said the Citizens Planning Board and Eva'luation are working together.

Mr. Hampton asked where does that 'leave Norkjng Comm'i ttees?

Mr. Loving said he cou'ld answer that, Evaluation should be on Llorking Conrmittees.

(There was a chart placed in the front of the room, copy attached, Page 12)

Mr. Gustafson said'in regards to the chart Evaluation had on the board, that the
chart was not designed to show a working relationship. You need a different model
to show decision making, which is not shown.

, explained that the chart shows that the Evaluation
s Planning Board is primary input of Evaluation staff.
onsible to the D'irector. 0nce he approves any of Evaluations
e formalized, evaluation then does not have to answer any
takes them to the Citizens Planning Board to make them

is resp
they ar
f rector

recoflmendati ons ,
questions. The D

Mike Henniger, C

Committee of the
Eva'l uati on staff

DA staff
Citizen

poI'ici es .



CPB

Page 8

Mike further explained that in the lst Action Year Program, Evaluation distributed
a questionnaire. Anyone who wanted to make an evaluation of the program could do
so on the questionna'ire. We didn't have time to go to individual cormittees. The
time was three weeks from the time we started wjth nothingrto the tjme we submitted
a 180 page document.

Adjournment for lunch

Mr. Gustafson said that the chart was not a decisio
concerned that it is not possible to draw one. If
existence, it is one of the things we're going to h
recormendations; who makes decisions; we're going t
Quality and quantitative judgment has to be used as
or not good. I don't think projects can be evaluat
their goodness. Unless there is a system of making
will not be right answers.

making chart, and he was
here is not one already in
ve to decide; who makes
run into problems if we don't.

to whether a project 'is good
d by putting numbers as to
quantitative judgments, there

n
t
a
0

e

Mr. Yoon, CDA staff, said we're just ta]king about evaluation. We're not talking
about policy or anything. hle're responsib'le for giving our eva'luations to the
Director, also, to the Evaluation Cormittee. These are our guidelines.

Mr. Gustafson said we need to have steps from step I input; who starts the project -
to step I0 recommendation procedures; who makes all the decisjons.

Mr. Yoon said the ultimate respons'ibility for decisjon making is the Citizens
P'lanning Board. We're an objective agency standing outside. We're also looking at
the CDA the same way.

Mike Henniger said there was an outline and the Board received this out'line.
Evaluation mlnitors 0perating Agencies and projects. The monthly reports 0perating
Agencies send us each month are received by Evaluation, and material in them is
noted. The Operating Agency is sent money. The CDA reports quarterly. We,
in addition, have the Citizens Planning Board Evaluation Cormittee to give citizens
input. It is their job to provide meaningful citizen input. Input from p'lanning
staff is also received. Evaluatjon has one day to sith with the appropriate
Coordinator. For the First Actjon Year, we had monthly reports, documents from
planning staff, and our own files. All this was used to arrive at an evaluation.
We provided recommendations and benefits. During the Second Action Year, they'11
be sent to the Citizens Planning Board Evaluation Conmittee, to the Director, and
then they will become policies. After it 'is a policy, eva'luation is no longer
concerned with answering questions in regards to these policies. This maintains our
objectivi ty.

Mr, Gustafson said one of the things recognized as being a problem was we felt the
agencies involved supp'lying information djd not give enough information. hle found
later, other people had indiv'idual evaluations that we would have been glad to get
jn on. Are you saying the Evaluation Committee will have to slgn-off (the Chairman)
on a piece of paper, before 'i t goes to the Director of the CDA, or is it a flexib'le
k'ind of input?

Mike Henniger sald this is the type of quest'ion the Citizens Planning Board
Eval uation Commi ttee wi'l'l have to deal wi th .

Mr. Gustafson added, and all of the Citizens Planning Board.



CPB Workshop
Page 9

Mr. Loving asked if there would be something in Eva'luation to get these agencies
back in line?

Mr. Patton said that is what they're trying to work out now. To date, they have
worked right off the top of their heads.

Mr. Jordan sajd if you have any concern about any particular project, you Iet
Evaluation know. We will go out and evaluate and hold up the funding if necessary.

Mr. Gustafson said the elected members of the Board should consider themselves
ombudsmen.

Mr. Lov'ing sajd he did place himself in this situation and someone told me to go
to hell.

Mr. Nunn sajd, if an 0perating Agency told you that we wou'ld1ike to know who it was.

Mr. Lov'ing said it was Dr. Hughley.

Mr. Ho'l loway said he didn't think we should let members of the Board go to 0perating
Agencies, it should be left to the CDA.

Mrs. Lathan said she felt there was room for both. A member of the Citizens Planning
Board should be ab'l e to go to the 0perating Agency as a citizen, and incidentally as
a Board member-

Mr. Avery, HUD representative
Working Commjttees should be
of them.

poke on the Working Conmittee. He said that
tely aware of programs and thelr roles, and evaluatjon

,s
acu

Mr
of

. Yoon said we do maintajn a d'ialogue with the Working Conmittee as another form
i nput.

Mike Henniger said all Working Corrnittees will be informed of Evaluation policies.
[,le have Transaction Secretaries also.

Mrs. Stribbling said that some people do not'ljke a'l'l their words put down by
Transaction Secretaries. We knew nothing about Transaction Secretaries, until one
day she was at our meeting taking word for word minutes.

Mr. Jordan said we will have Evaluation staff come to the next meeting and introduce
themselves to the Citizens Planning Board.

Mrs. Lathan said that a copy of evaluations should go to each Chairman and be read,
even though it is staff material.

Mr. Holloway said we should know the whole truth about everything.

Mr. Nunn said the discussion could be camied on later on the Agenda.

Mr. Nunn said that just because a recommendation is made the Citizens Planning
Board might not endorse it for the following reasons:

l. Budgetary items may be one reason for the Board rejecting a proposal
2. Time lines which the Board has to consider



CPB Workshop
Page l0

Mr. Nunn said as
If aII we're goin
We need to bring
change peoples 'li

3 Cjtizens Planning Board - how are they interrelated. Are proposals
going to bring about changes necessaryt so when looking back 'later we
can say we did a service
Working Committees should define cormunity concern
Technjcal assistance from staffo then come to the Board, a1 I necessary
for acceptance or rejection at the Board level

4
5

Cha
gt
abo
ves

irman, he would 'like to see programs only funded that make changes.
o do is enhance programs that have been around, thls is not good.
ut changes, new ideas, bring about programs that are go'i ng to
, not just enhance pnograms that have been around.

Mr. Jordan said when the Citizens Planning Board gets recommendations, they have
to think about the whole Comprehensive Plan.

Mrs. Barbara Friday said making sure people who are ass'igned to your conmittee
do attend, is important. This should be taken care of through the Chajrman of the
Board.

Mr. Nunn stated that to conduct
that should be touched upon.

an orderly meeting there were some guidelines

The Chair will recognize a speaker and will try to recognize all speakers.
The Chair should not let one or two people dominate an issue. I try to respect
the position you hold as a representative of your corrnunity. I may not agree
with what you say but I wi'l'l fight for your right to say it. Mutual respect
on the Board is'important and also respect for the cormunity participants.
We should recognize the female element on our Board. When we swear, we are not
giving them that respect.

As Chairman, I try to respect your right to work with your cormunity. Sometimes
I see members fighting on the Board. I,le should respect each others fee'l ings.
Mutual respect on the Board is important. When we speak, we should speak to the
issue at hand.

Mr. Loving said when each individua'l gets up, no other Board member should be
able to speak.

Debby Norman said two or three members get a chance to monopolize a conversat'ion.
Each one should be ab'le to say what they want before a particu'lar issue is closed,
even if the Chairman has to write down names so everyone can give his point of view.

Mr. Hol loway said we should encourage people before they come to the Board with
problems to go to their Neighborhood 0rganization first. It would be wrong for
the Board to recognize this, because we're getting out of citizens participation.

oyer stated that his pet peeve was still the responsib'ifity of Board members.
eople who really need the'information that is being presented today are
ere. l.le need these professional people on the Board to help us out and
rofessional people are mostly the appointed members. If we can't make these
meetings, or Neighborhood 0rganization meet'i ngs, we should hand in our

nations.

Mr. B

The p
not h
the p
Board
resig



CPB Workshop
Page I I

Mrs. Brown said that she did not 'like this thing about elected and appointed
Board members. I don't want to be pointed out as an appointed members. Let's
not make distjnctions as to appointed and elected Board members.

It was decided that the Workshop should be adjourned because it was getting
Iate and they had lost quite a few of the participants. The Horkshop wi'I1
be continued at a later date to cover the remaining items'left on the agenda.

Meeting adJourned at approximately 3:30 P.M.



CPB Workshop
Page 12

EVALUATION PROCESS

DIRECTOR
Technical Assistance

Pollc

Technica] Assistance

Po] i

CITIZENS PLANNING BOARD

EVALUATION COMMITTEE

J
c,4
I

I
+rl
ul
U'

s
c,
.l.,
F7

o

o
CL

\

+J
v,o

(,
(l,
FI

EVALUATION



Page l3

PORTLAND MODEL CITIES PROGRAM

CITIZ ENS PLANNI}IG BOAIID WOF.I(SHOP April 17, L97l

Information sheet from
Mayor Temy Schrunk

- Purpose to irnprove social, physical and economic conditions in area
- Operation of overall program based on contract between City and HUD
- Contract to be approved by City Council and signed by Ir4ayor
- Must include Cornprehensiwe Plan and be responsive to area citizens
- Must cornply with federal guideli.nes and follorv City procedures

PURPOSE OF THEICITIZENS PLANNING BOARD
- To focus views of area citizens and advise Mayor and City Council
- To initiate and review proposals to irnprove Model Cities area
- To par tic ipate in continue d planning 'and evaluation
- To rnake re cornrnendations to the Mayor concerning position of Director
- Chairrnan to p'res ide at rneetings and be chief spokesrnan for CPB action
- CPB is responsible for cornrnittee structure and operating rules
- CPB rnernbers to maintain comrnunications with area residents
- Technical assistance and resources provided through Model Cities staff

RELATIONSHIP OF CITIZENS PLANNING BOARD TO CITY HALL
- Council has designated CPB as cibizens participation body for prograrn
- CPB to rnake decisions concerning projects, plans, priorities and policy
- CPB to rnake recornrnendations to City Council for official approval
- Projects rnust be approved by CPB before Council will approve
- Chairrnan, as spokesrnan for CPB, to maintain contact with Mayor

RELATIONSHIP OT'MODEL CITIES STAFF' TO CITY HALL
- Model Cities Agency created by City Council to work with CPB
- Staff is to implernent plans and policies approved by CPB and Council
- Model Cities Agency is a bureau of city governrnent
- Model Cities Director is administrative head, responsi.ble to the Mayor
- Model Cities Director coordinates with CPB Chairrnan
- Director plans, organizes ahd supervises the work of staff
- Director rnakes recomrnendations for employrnent to Mayor for approval
- Director rnakes adrninistrative reports to Mayor and City Council
- Gity systerns used for personnel, purchasing, financial and legal services

RELATiONSFIIP OF J!{ODEL CITIES COORDINATOR TO N,IODEL CITIES STAFI'
- Assis tanL to Mayor with working title of Model Cities Coordinator
- Responsible to aid in irnplementing approved projects and policies
- Serves in liaison cap; city ',r,ith Moriel Cities Director and siaff
- Coordinates action on requests frorn CPB Chairrnan
- Comnrunicates with C:.ty offices regarding prograrrr inforrnation
-, Maintains contact wit.r other governrrrental agencies for resources

4ll6/71 - Mayor's Office



OffiLP
KffiFM
ffiNBI

dhens
CITY DEMONSTRATION AGENCY
5329 N.E. UNION AVENUE
PORTI.AND, OREGON 97A1
288-6923

CITIZENS PLANNING BOARD WORKSHOP

Aprl l 17, '197'l

The Citizens Planning Board Workshop began at 9:30 a.m. at Cascade Student
Union Building. Mr. Nunn asked Mrs. Juanita Brown to give the invocation.

Mr. Nunn, Toastmaster and Chairman of the Citizens P'lanning Board spoke.
He said that our presence here today indicated several things. l,le as a group
fee'l that we need additional -information to carry on the tasks that have been
assigned to us by our community in the Model Cities structure. I am happy to
see members of the Board. }Je decided we needed more direction, we needed to
know our job and how to improve what we were doing on our job. Most of us today
have given up guite a bit to be present. Let's make it a meaningful day, 'listen
and ask questions. The Mayor is a prime link in Model Cities. He wi'll give the
City Council's viorrpoint, how this linkage shou'ld come about and what is the
best way to solve our problems.

Presentation from Mayor Terry Schrunk

I appreciate seeing such a fine turn out today. A litt]e 'less than a year ago
we met in the lounge. l,le had many problems facing us, we stj'll have problems but

OQ

I am encouraged to see the progress that has
have Mr. .Jordan as Director. We have increas
trying to get some programs imp'lemented at th
from tlashington D. C. and HUD. }le have made

portland model citjes
B-LL-24e

made. I am thankfu'l that we
o be a very capable staff. In
ime we were receiving pressure
ress.

darning
boarcl

been
edt
att
pro9

The purpose of this program is to improve the socjal , physical and economic
condition in a designated area. The contract has been approved by the City
Counci'l and signed by myself, included is a Comprehensive PIan which must comply
with Federal guidel'ines and City procedures.

One of the primary functions of the Citizens Planning Board, since you are
elected by eight school districts, is to advise the City Councjl and Mayor of
your district's problems. You initiate for review proposals to improve the Model
Cities area. You receive input from Model Cities staff. They do research, then
you make the proposal. If it's approved by your Board, it goes to the Director
and staff, then to the Mayor. The Mayor submits it to C'ity Council. If there
are questions on the proposal I ask the Chairman or members of the Board to sit
on the Council. The P1anning Board is the judge of the effectiveness of these
programs. If you don't think the programs are doing what you want them to do, it
is your duty to redirect the program or try to do something else.

The Mayor has the authority to appoint the Dirbbtor, however, he did not take
this responsibility. I asked the Board to set.up a subconnittee to select
candidates for the Directors job. The committee made a recommendation of three.
The Mayor then had the three people interviewed by the entire City Council, instead
of making the decision himself. He wanted a'll of these peoples input.



The C

mai nt
impor
0rgan

CPB l{orkshop
Page 2

hairman of the Citizens Planning Board is the chief spokesman and
ajns communications with my office. I would like to emphasize how
tant it is to maintain cornmunications with their respect'ive Neighborhood
i zati ons .

The Chairman has access to my office. I created a specific person to make
that relationship constant and more meaningful in coordinating the activities
of the City Agency. I think in practicality that on al'l occasions the City
Council has followed your input.

The staff at Model Cities are all city employees. They are governed by
regular procedure for othe
the Citizens Planning Boar

city employees. Their respons'ibility isr
d
h

to
fu
at

the
serve'l 'input
can beof material , to

used and submit
responsible to
work closely wi

esearc
o HUD. The
ayor and to
e Chairman

dor
ted t
the M

th th

l^lo

yo
Di
se

of
a

and
for

rking Committees, to make a meaning
u, to develop reports into forms th
rector is the Administrative Head,
rvice the Citizens P'lanning Board. He must
the Board. The Director is responsible
nd function. He does have an obligation to

nt
tp
ut
ei
sP
ri

There has been mjsunderstandings, from time t
the Mode'l Cities Coordinator (Ed Warmoth) to
does not supervise the staff of Model Cities.

Director and to be ab'le to bring togethe
requested. It is his responsibility to
He does not supervise Mr. Jordan, he is

for staff, for the organization,
seek capable staff and to seek p
He makes frequent reports togeth
Model Cities we use City Purchas
people, so that Mode'l C'ities is

reference for Mode'l Neighborhood residents.
er with the Chairman to the City Council. In
ing, legal services, normal city personnel
not an orphan.

jme, as to the re'lationship of
Mode'l Cities staff. Ed tlarmoth

e js a direct assistant on my

he resources of any City Agency when
p me posted on the progress of programs.
oordinator. There must be the c'losest

he City, and
icking as many
Humbol dt.
n business and
lanning Board
nput.

ot
the

H

staff to provide better continued communications with the Chairman and thert
kee
aC

teamwork between City Ha1'1, the Citizens Planning Board and staff. l,,le have had
that cooperation in most occasions. You have got the Second Action Year going.
I think all of you, especia'l ly the o1 der Board members, older in years of service,
can be proud of the tremendous progress that has been made. l.le have many unmet
prob'lems but we are moving. I said about the Model Cities program, that if it
cou'ld work any place in the country, it cou'ld work in Portland.

i{rs. Strong directed a question to the Mayor in regard to CDA Letter #l'1.
She felt it had not been carried out in the Humboldt area in regard to improving
the quality of 1ife. The Mayor said Mr. Jordan and his staff are compi'ling
statistics to see how many Model Cities employees we do have i
then work from it. Mrs. Strong said in employment they are no
people from Humboldt. They're tak'ing peop'le from every area b
The Mayor said we do have a large amount of Model Cities peopl
prjvate agencies. The statistics wil'l be available to Citizen
members. So, if you have information, we would appreciate you

Mr. Nunn said that he has heard these comments before. He told Mrs. Strong
that this should be brought before the Citizens Planning Board. The Citizens
P'lanning Board would welcome this to look into, but we have to have specific cases.
l,lrs. Strong said she hears compla'ints every day from people. Mr. Nunn said to
bring them to the Citizens Plannjng Board and we will investigate. If they
are rumors, there is nothing we can do.



Mr. Simpson said there were times when no one applies for Jobs. It is the
responsibility of the connunity peop'le to make applications. Mr. Jordan said
that statistics wou'ld be availab'le soon. As far as applications, the majority
of our CDA staff are from the Mode'l Cities Neighborhood.

CPB Workshop
Page 3

Board and Workin
rely heav'ily on
Just don't have
is all about.

ornmi ttees . I wou I
technical assista
time to get a'l'l t

filr. Loving said he would like to get the Mayor's opinion. From the initial
onset of Model Cities, the basic reasons for these programs were to improve the
living conditions. Boise is a defunct area. Boise has been exploited; Boise
ls the'last to receive anything. l.lhy isn't more expertise put into the areas
that most need them?

The Mayor said Boise has had IIAP Neighborhood Improvement, 2 block park, a Iot
of homes rehabilitated, tree planting, and citizens participation even before
Mode'l Cities. He said he didn't know how active Boise neighborhood was now, but
he was over there many times and they had a fine group of people there.

l.lr. Loving asked the Mayor if Boise was to be e'liminated in the near future,
as far as residential property was concerned? Are we to be phased out in the
next ten years?

The Mayor said he cou'ld not foresee that Bojse fs going to disappear.

Hr. Simpson said we are not a poverty program, as such. l.Ie need to take people
out of poverty and work them up the socia'l ladder. One of the stumb'ling blocks
is whenever we get beyond $2.00 an hour, we can't go any further. I wou'ld like
to see us get the poor out of being poor.

The Mayor said this facility (Cascade Center) we're meeting in right now, you
related this to me at City Hall, to see if we could develop an educationa'l
opportunity for people to help them move up the ladder. This program is very new.
Itly hope is that this will be a center right here in the Model Neighborhood for
people to learn. We can move Model Cities emp'loyees into other opportun'it'ies,
City, County, State or private agencies. Working with high schools, we can do
training right in the Mode'l Cities office. Secretarial training can put people
into good paying jobs. llle have had success, but not enough.

Mike Henniger, CDA staff, asked the Mayor to explaln the staff role in prov'iding
technical assistance, particu'larly, to the Citizens Planning Board and their
llorking Committees.

The Mayor said to compare the Citizens Planning Board to the City Counci'li we
have to have technica'l input. Staff has t

d'lik
nce f
he de

gC
the
the

o give meaningful input to the Planning
e the Working Committees and Board to
rom the CDA staff. The Board members
tai'ls, and that is just what the staff

Mr. Ward said it was his opinion that it is not up to the Board to tell Model
Cities who we don't like and do'like on the Moddl CJties Staff. It is up to
the Director.

The Mayor said that Mr. Jordan was very effective.

tlr. Nunn said we shou'ld make our problems in our comnunities aware to Mr. Jordan,
Iike the concerns of Mrs. Strong



CPB Workshop
Page 4

Mrs. Debby Norman said that Model Citfes was geared to change the minds of existing
agencies. She said that she does not see this happenlng.

Diana David asked if there was going to be a Youth Services Program.

Mr. Jordan said we are no{ seeking an Operating Agency for that particular program.

ilr. Hollovay suggested that this could possib'ly be put under the Community Care
Program.

Mr. Nunn sald the 1ine'of communications have not been kept open, particularly,
the youth problems. l,le on the Planning Board leve1 have set up a po'licy. We are
not goJng to accept something we are thrown over night. We have to set up some
guide'l ines. I donrt know why your man on your level is not keeping us informed
(directed to the Mayor).

Mr. Jordan said he did not think the Mayor was aware of the Youth Services Program.

Mr. Nunn said that his man is aware of it, and his man should keep me informed so
I can keep the Citizens Planning Board informed. We will be condemned for not
having a youth program, and summer is very near.'

ilr. Loving asked it when an agency is not adhering to their contract, what can
be done about this particular agency?

The Mayor said we do have an Evaluation Program, and their evaluation has to come
to the City Council and the Citizens P'lanning Board. Our evaluation program shou'ld
plck up these things, and give recommendations.

Itlr. Celsi asked if revenue sharing came in, what part of the City wou'ld have priority.

The Mayor sajd the decision shou'ld be made on a priority bas'is. I think your
socia'l and employment problems are critica'1.

!,lrs. Flowers asked Mr. Jordan if an 0perating Agency is not found, what happens to
the money?

l4r. Jordan said the Federal Government can recapture these funds.

Mr. Nunn thanked the Mayor for coming, and said that he had clarified the ro'les of
the Citlzens Planning Board, staff and City Hal1.

The Mayor said with the effort of Model Cities, we are making this a better City
for all of us.

Citizens P'lanninq Board Re]ationsh'in with Ci ty Hall - Dresented by Mr. Nunn

The role of the Citizens Planning B

City Council and it formulates po'li
technical assistance for the Model

rd is primarily an Advisory body to the
for the Mode'l Cities. The staff gives us

ties area.

oa
cy
ci

Mr. llard said his interest was in the Model Cities Prcigram and his next
was the rights for people. hle are elected for a purpose. Our a'l legianc
the total Board, because if the Board flops, the areas f'lqp. }Je shou'ld
for the whole coranunity, not just for our 1ittle areas.

i nterest
e is to
try to work



CPB Workshop
Page 5

Relationship of Staff with the Citizens Plannilq Bqard -jfqsented by Char'les Jordan

The Board wi1l get people involved, come up with a plan and then oversee the plan.
The Mayor says there are 49 open job slots avai'lable. Staff is to advise you as
how to best carry out the program. The people on my staff advise me so I can
make recommendations to the Citizens Plann'ing Board and then so the Citizens
Planning Board can make recommendations to the City Council.

you want done then we are suppose to doPo] icy and execution - You te] I me what
it based on bur experience. You do not tel'l me how you want it done because if
you tel 1 me how you want it done, then you don't need me.

He should be working together. This is why you have a CDA staff. This is the
ultimate goal . l,le.are not to be separate entlties. From some of the questions
asked
bei ng
qua'li
diffe
other
and t
about
stake

today, I see that we really don't understand our ro'les. Our purpose for
here is not to see how well we can get along but hory we can improve the

ty of life of the 40,000 people Iiving here. t,le are1etting our personal
rences keep us from working together. l.le are fighting too much with each

a
c
h
a

and no one is going to benefit. There is no way for staff to 'look good
he Board to'look bad, or vice versa. }{e have to work together to bring
some change. It is important to realize that the staff has something at
more than the Citizens Planning Board. If the Mode'l Cities Program fails

tomorrow, you can go on your different ways but when the staff leaves the agency
and it is a loser, that goes on our resumes. We are to serve the people. You
stil'l make the decision that goes to the City Council, not staff. I hope we wil1
be able to clear up our relationships today. l.Ie want to be a winner. If jt's
your wishes, it is my job to carry them on, whether we like it or not. It
is important that we work together.

Mr. Nunn said to Mr. Jordan, in 'l jstening to your talk, outsiders wou'ld read
friction between the Citizens Planning Board and staff. Is there friction?

gencles and make institutional changes, we
ies. We have to get them to respond more

Itlr. Jordan said there was some, but he did not know at what'level .

Debby Norman asked Mr. Jordan if he saw any changes in existing agencles.

Mr. Jordan said in order to work with
have
to pe
see c
thi nk
wi thi

to work with o1d established agen
oples problems, and demonstrate t
hange in City structure. We're t

at it can be done. Mr. Jorda
Iking about changing people w

n said he did
ho have been
hange by workinging the way they have for many years. l,le have to bring about c

n the system.

l.lr. Nunn said the'lines of communication were runn'ing smoothly, and he had enjoyed
working with Mr. Jordan.

Mr. Jordan said we do have a good re'lationship, 'if we agreed al'l the time, one of
us wou'ld not be necessary.

The Re]ationshi of the Citizens P'lannin Board and Workin Corunittees - resented
Mrs. Marian Scott

Mrs. Scott said the Working Committees were a part of the C'itizens Plannlng Board.
The l,lork'ing Committees must work with us. l,le have to'listen to what the Working
Cormittees say. I fee'l strongly that there will not a'lways be agreement between
the tlorkjng Committees and the Cjtizens P'lanning Board but thjs can be reso'lved
if we cormunicate. As a part of the Citizens Planning Board structure, the Working



CPB I'lorkshop
Page 6

Corrnittees are very important because the thoughts are generated through the
llorking Cormittees. The Chairman is now working out a schedule where reports
from the Working Cormittees will be staggered out and given to the Citizens
Plannlng Board.

l'lrs. Flowers asked if the Citizens Planning Board has ever asked for reports
from l.Jorki ng Corm'ittees .

tlrs. Scott said that the Citizens Planning Board has people assigned tg each
l{orking Cormittee who keep us informed; so we do get input.

Mr. Nunn stated that we have open ears to any Working Committee Chairman.

l,lrs. Strong said there have been no reports of the number of people attending the
Worklng Committee meetings, or do numbers matter?

ilrs. Scott said numbers do matter. Working numbers are important, and not just
lifeless bodies.

Mrs. Strong asked if there was anything being done to get Citizens Participation?

Mrs. Scott asked Mrs. Strong to write down any suggestions she might have and
submit them.

Mr. Ward said numbers don't necessarily mean anyth'ing, If we have five people
real)y part'icipating this is active participation.

l'lrs. Scott said if the numbers are too few to have a meeting, the numbers would be
important in having the meeting

Mr. Simpson said there is
Citizens Planning Board.
Citizens Planning Board h
Comnittee recormends does

Mr. Boyer asked
Association did
went along with
Hall and Kirby F

of always agreement between l,lorking Committees and the
eople should realize that, in the fjna'l analysis, the
to make their own decision, and what the Working

ot commit the Citizens Planning Board. I

important were the l,lorking Cormittees. When EIiot [mprovement
accept the Kirby Ford zoning and the Citizens Planning Board
El iot Improvement Association's decision, it went do.ln to City
got it. He asked if they were rea1ly taking our considerations
to heart.

n
P

as
n

l4rs. Edna Robertson, CDA staff, said we do go out and ask people to be assigned to
Uorking Committees from Neighborhood Organizations.

how
not
the
ord

and recormendations

l,lrs. Scott said in regard to K'irby Ford that individua'l members of the community
supported this.

l,lr. Loving said he would like to reconmend that the Board mdmbers assigned to
committees be mandatory to give a three minute report on proposals that they have
input from their participation on that committee.

Mrs. Scott asked Mr. Loving to put this in the suggestion box.

l,lr. Loving asked for Mr. Jordan's comments on this.



Evaluation of Projects - presented by LeRoy Patton

CPB Workshop
Page 7

Mr. Jordan said this would be important, and it was important for the Board membeils
to attend their assigned meetings. 

"

It was stated that a Planning Board member is ab'le to attend any, and a'l I
l'lorking Committees if he so chooses.

Year is going to be meaningfu'I, we are go'ing to have to have eva'luation. If you
have concerns, evaluation needs to know about it.
Mr. Loving asked, if one of the projects is not functioning, what is the channel?

Mr. Patton said there is a Citizens Planning Board Evaluation Team. It presently
has five members. Complaints should be registered with citizens on the Eva'luation
Team or CDA staff for documentation.

Mr. Patton said that Evaluation had just been funded. He said he was not sure
that the Evaluation staff has all of their information together. They're lookirg
at themse'lves constantly in terms of what they're doing. They are not tcompletely
organized. The goa'l for quality programs has to do with how you eva'luate these
programs. Most of the projects have been home-spun ideas. My concern is that
you become intelligent as to what evaluation can do, and what it wi'l'l do. The
evaluatlon staff is to educate you on how problems are resolved. There are 25 .

projects that have been g'iven some informa1 evaluations. If the Second Action

,e
sP
ons
ef
ta

Mr. Yoon said projects are eva'luated before contracting and after contracting.

Mr. Roland Franz, Evaluation Department, said that when the ldorking Committee is
considering a proposal , it shou'l d be sent to Eva'l uation so Evaluation ca
recommendatjons. When it is approved by the Citizens Planning Board, an
and goes to contract negotiation stage, the contract go'es to eva'luat'ion

n g'ive
d so forth,
to see if

it meets the specifications. llhen the project goes into operation, there are
monthly reports that are evaluated by evaluation.

Mr. Patton said the Citizens Planning Board and Evaluation are working,together.

Mr. Hampton asked where does that leave hlorking Cormittees?

Mr. Lovlng said he could answer that, Evaluation should be on Uorking Corrnittees.

(There was a chart placed in the front of the room, copy attached, Page 12)

Mr. Gustafson said in regards to the chart Evaluation had on the board, that the
chart was not designed to show a working relationship. You need a d'ifferent model
to show decision making, which is not shown.

l.like Henniger, CDA staff
Committee of the Citizen
Evaluation staff is resp
recormendations, they ar
questions. The Director
policies.

xpla'ined that the chart shows that the Evaluation
Iann'ing Board is primary input of Evaluation staff.'
ible to the Director. Once he approves any of Evaluations
ormalized, eva'luation then does not have to answer any
kes them to the Citizens Planning Board to make them



cP8
Page I

ilr. Gustafson said that the chart was not a decision making chart, and he was

l,like further explained that in the lst Action Year Program, Evaluation distributeq,
a questionnaire. Anyone who wanted to make an evaluation of the program cou'ld do
so on the questionnaire. tle didn't have time to go to individua'l cormittees. The
time was three weeks from the time we started with nothingrto the time we submitted
a I80 page document. 

; :

AdJournment for lunch r,

concerned that it is not possible to draw one. If there is not one already in r,
o have to decidei who makes
g to run into problems if we don't.

roject is good
umbers as to
udgments, there

Mr. Yoon, CDA staff, said we're just ta'lking about evaluation. l,lerre not talking
about policy or anything. l'le're responsible for giving our evaluations to the
Director, a'lso, to the Evaluation Cormittee. These are our guidelines.

Mr. Gustafson said we need to have steps from step ) input; who starts the project -
to step I0 recommendation proceduresi who makes al'l the decisions.

Mr. Yoon said the u'ltimate responsibility for decision making is the Citizens
Planning Board. I'le're an obJective agency standing outside. l.le're a'lso looking at
the CDA the same way.

out'line.
eports 0perating
I 'in them is
r1y. l'le,
to give citizens
from planning

propri a te
cuments from
an evaluation.
Year, they'11
Director, and

s no longer
his maintains our

agencies invo'lved supplying information did not g'ive enough
later, other people had individua'l evaluations that we woul
in on. Are you sayjng the Evaluation Committee wi'l'l have t
on a piece of paper, before it goes to the Director of the
klnd of input?

formation. [,.le found
ave been glad to get
ign-off (the Chairman)
, or is it a f'lexible

Mike Henniger said this is the type of question the Citizens Planning Board
Evaluation Committee wi'l'l have to deal with.

existence, it is one of the things we're going t
recormendations; who makes decisions; we're goj n

Quality and quantitative judgment has to be used
or not good. I don't think projects can be eval
their goodness. Unless there is a system of mak
wil'l not be right answers.

as to whether a p
uated by putting n
ing quantitative j

Mike Henniger said there was an outline and the Board received this
Evaluation monitors 0perating Agencies and projects. The month'ly r
Agencies send us each month are received by Evaluation,'and materia
noted. The 0perating Agency is sent money. Thd CDA reports quarte
in addition, have the Citizens Planning Board Eva'luation Comnittee
input. It is their job to provide meaningful citizen input. Input
staff is also received. Evaluation has one day to sith with the ap
Coordinator. For the FirsLActjon Year, we had monthly reports, db
planning staff, and our own files. All this was used to amive at
}Je prov'ided recommendations and benefits. During the Second Action
be sent to the Citizens P'lanning Board Evaluation Cormittee, to the
then they will become policies. After it is a policy, eva'luation i
concerned with answering questions in regards to these policies. T
objectivi ty.

Mr. Gustafson said one of the things recognized as being a problem was we fe'lt the
'tn

dh
0s
CDA

Mr. Gustafson added, and all of the Citjzens Planning Board.



CPB llorkshop
Page 9

Mr. Loving asked if there wou'ld be something in Eva'luation to get these agencies.'i
back in line?

l,tr. Patton said that is what theyrre trying to work out now. To date, they have
worked right off the top of their heads. 

l

Mr. Jordan said if you have any concern about any particu'lar proJect, you 1et
Evaluation know. l,Je wi1l go out and evaluate and hold up the funding if necessary.

Mr. Gustafson said the e'lected members of the Board should consider themselves (

iombudsmen.

l,lr. Loving said he did place himself in this situation and someone told me.to go
to he'll .

Mr. Nunn said, if an 0perating Agency told you that we would'like to know who it was.

Mr. Loving said it was Dr. Hughley.

Mr. Holloway said he didn't think we shou'ld let members of the Board go to Operating
Agencies, it shou'ld be left to the CDA.

Mrs. Lathan said she fe'lt there was room for both. A member of the Citizens Planning
Board should be able to go to the Operating Agency as a citizeh, ird incidentally as
a Board member.

Mr. Avery, HUD representative, spoke on the Working Committee. He said that
l'lorking Conrnittees should be acutely aware of programs and their roles, and evaluation
of them.

Mr. Yoon said we do maintain a dialogue with the Working Cormittee as another form
of input.

Mike Henniger said all Working Cormittees will be informed of Evaluation policies.
}'Ie have Transaction Secretaries also.

Mrs. Stribb'ling said that some people do not like al'l their words put down by
Transaction Secretaries. We knew nothing about Transaction Secretaries, until one
day she was at our meeting taking word for word minutes.

Mr. Jordan said we will have Evaluation staff come to the next meeting and introduce
themse'lves to the Ci ti zens P'lanni ng Board.

Mrs. Lathan said that a copy of evaluatlons should go to each Chairman and be read,
even though it is staff materia'|.

Mr. Holloway said we should know the whole truth about everyth'ing.

l4r. Nunn said the discussion could be carried on later on thb Agenda.

Mr. Nunn said that just because a recormendatjon is made the Citizens Planning
Board might not endorse it for the following reasonss

l. Budgetary items may be one reason for the Board rejecting a proposal
2, Time lines which the Board has to consider



CPB Workshop
Page I0

Citizens Planning Board - how are they intemelated. Are proposals
going to bring about changes necessary' so when Iooking back Iater we
can say we did a service
Itorking Conrmittees should define community concern
Technical assistance from staff, then come to the Board, all necessary
for acceptance or reJection at the Board Ievel

Mr. Nunn said as Chairman, he would 1ike to see programs only funded that make changes.
If all we're going to do is enhance programs that have been around, this is not good.
l.le need to bring about changes, new ideas, bring about programs that are going to
change peoples lives, not just enhance programs that have been around.

ilr. Jordan said when the Cjtizens Planning Board gets recommendations, they have
to think about the whole Comprehensive Plan.

Mrs. Barbara Friday said making sure people who are assigned to your cormittee
do attend, is important. This should be taken care of through the Chairman of the
Board.

Mr. Nunn stated that to
that shou'ld be touched u

an order'ly meeting there were some guidel'i nes

The Chair will recognize a speaker and will try to recognize all speakers.
The Chair should not let one or two people dominate an issue. I try to respect
the position you ho'ld as a representative of your community. I may not agree
with what you say but I wi'll fight for your right to say it. Mutual respect
on the Board is important and a1 so respect for the community participants.
We should recognize the female e'lement on our Board. When we swear, we are not
giving them that respect.

As Chairman, I try to respect your right to work with your cormunity. Sometimes
I see members fighting on the Board. t.le shou'ld respect each others feefings.
Mutual respect on the Board is important. When we speak, we shou'ld speak to the
issue at hand.

Mr. Loving said when each individual gets up, no other Board member shou'ld be
ab'le to speak.

Debby Norman sa'id two or three members get a chance to monopolize a conversation.
Each one should be able to say what they want before a particular issue is closed,
even if the Chairman has to write down names so everyone can give his po'i nt of view.

Mr. Holloway said we should encourage peop'le before they come to the Board with
problems to go to their Ne'ighborhood Organization first. It would be wrong for
the Board to recognize thjs, because we're getting out of citizens part'icipation.

3

4
5

conduct
pon.

Mr
Th
no
th
Bo

. Boyer stated that his pet peeve was sti'l'l the responsibifity of Board members.
e peop'le who really need the jnformation that is being presented today are
t here. }{e need these professional peop'le on the Board to help us out and
e professional people are mostly the appointed members. If we can't make these
ard meetings, or Neighborhood Organization meetings, we should hand in our
s i gna ti onsre



CPB Workshop
Page 1l

l{rs. Brown said that she did not 'like this thing about elected and appointed
Board members. I don't want to be pointed out as an appointed members. Let's
not make distinctions as to appointed and elected Board members.

It was decided that the Workshop should be adjourned because it was gettlng
late and they had lost quite a few of the participants. The l,lorkshop will
be continued at a 'later date to cover the remaining items left on the agenda.

tleeting adjourned at approximately 3:30 P.M.

a



CPB Workshop
Page 12

DIRECTOR

PROCESSE Lal_!.atrql

+,
UI
U'

o
0,F7

(,

o
EL

I

+,
ar,o

Eo
@
F

(,

o
CL

t

Technical Assistance

Pol i

Technica'l Assistance

Po'l i c

CITIZENS PLANNING BOARD

EVALUATION COMMITTEEEVALUATION



. Page 13

PdRTLAND MODEL CITIES PROGRAM

CITIZ ENS PLANNING BOARD IVOR.I(S}IOP April 17, 1971

Information sheet from
Mayor Terry Schrunk

- Ptrrpose to irnprove social, physical and econornic conditions in area
: Operation of overall prograrn based on contract between City and HUD
- Contract to be approved by City Council and signed by Mayor
- Muat include Comprehensive Plan and be responsive to area citizens
- Must cornply with federal guidelines and follow City procedures

PURPOSE OF THEICITIZENS' PLANNING BOARD
- To focus views of area citizens and advise Mayor and City Council
- To initiate and review proposals to irnprove Model Cities area i

- To participate in continued planning'and evaluation :,

- To rnake recomtnendations to the Mayor concerning position of Director
- Chairrnan to pieside at rneetings and be chief spokesrnan for CPB action
- CPB is responsible for cornrnittee structure and operating rules
- CPB members to rnaintain Communications with area residents
- Technical assistance and resources provided through Model Cities staff

RELATIONSHIP OF CITIZENS PLANNING BOARD TO CITY HALL
- Council has designated CPB as citizens participation body for prograrn
- CPB to make decisions concerning projects, plans, priorities and policy
- CPI] to make recorrurrendations to City Council for official approval
- Projects rnust be approved by CP.ts before Council will approwe
- Chairman, as spokesrnan for CPB, to rnaintain contact with Mayor

RELATIONSHIP OF MODEL CITIES STAI'F TO CITY HALL
- Model Cities Agency created by City Council. to work with CPB
- Staff is to irnplernent plans aud.policies approved byCPB and Council
- Model Cities Agency is a bureau of city goveinrnent
- Model Cities Director is adrninistrativehead, responsible to the Mayor
- Model Cities Director coordinates with CPB Chairrrran .

- Director plan-s, organizes and supervises the work of staff I

- Director rnakes recornrnendations for ernployrnent to Mayor for approval
- Director rnakes adrninistrative reports to Mayor and City Council
- City systerns used for personneJ., purchasing, financial and legal services

RELATIONSHIP OF I,{ODEL CITIES COORDINATOR TO MODEL CITIES STAFF
- Assistant to Mayor witl: working title of Model Cities Coordinator
- Responsible to aid in irnplernenting approved project's and policies

,.,- Serves in liaison capacity with'ModeI Cities Director and siaff
- Coordinates action on requests frorn GPB Chairrnan

Communicates with City offices regaiding prograrn inforrnation
..--, -, - ...,..'-= Maintains contact witir other governmental agencies for resources

4l16l?L - Mayorrs Office



portlard model cities
B z>'>-4 e

CITY DEIilONSTRATION AGENCY
5329 N. E. UNION AVENUE
PORTLAND, OREGON 97211
288-8261

SPEAKERS BUREAU PROCEDURE
CITIZENS PARTICIPATION DEPARTMENT

FILL IN on CHECK OFF

Name of person requesting speaker

Name of Group Represented:

Date and time set for speaker:

Phone number fon fu:rther information if needed:

Place speaker reques ted

Directions to p lace if needed

Background of group(interests, professional , men, women or mlxed ete.)

Amount of time allotted speaker

Name of speaker assJ-gned

Date speaker assigned and notified by Action Tab with copy in C/iP

Tot'al attendance of group and appropniate comments made by speaker
after presentation

Copy of this form sent to speaker prior to presentation with copy
In A/P Department._
Literature taken for handouts by Titl-e:

Narne of staff filling

Mn. Jordan
Mrs. Green
Sys tems
Authon,/Mack
F|les t/

out form



J

GUEST IL Ts

Confi rmed
No

t{aybe
CITIZENS PLANNING
BOARD MEMBERS

't.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

I0.

t1.
'12.

13.

14.

15.

15.

17.

18.

.l9.

20

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

Lawrence Alberti

Ben Bernhard

Robert Boyer

Juanita Brown

Fred Flowers

Barbara Friday

Bertha Grant

John Gustafson

Ray Ho'l I oway

Edgar Jackson

John Jackson

Chalmers Jones

Lee Kell

James Loving

Bi I I Newborne

Debby Norman

Josiah Nunn

LeRoy Patton

Clara Mae Peoples

l.Jal ter Ready

Robert Rogers

Marian Scott
r lmpson

pa rong

Christopher Thomas

Harry Ward

Confi rmed
Yes

I

I

i
I
I
I

!
It

i

i

t
!

I

I

t
t

Richard tlintermute



GUEST LIST
PAGE 2

WORKING COMMITTEE CHAIRMEN

l. R. L. Anderson

May e

2-

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

Ted Bau h

Dick Celsi

Geor e Christian

A. J. Dvorak

Re ]na h I ers

Jean nch

Bet Wa'lker

Shi rl e TeaI

WORKING COMMITTEE VICE CHAIRMEN

l. Don Momis L&J

2. Hazel s sln

Rev. Samue J Se3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Ella Ma

Sam l,lhitney

lo

Dev.

Clarence Jens n c P

Marqhree Moss (Hea

e R &c

NEIGHBORHOOD ORGANIZATION CHAIRMEN

I Lawrence Alberti CPB

2. Ted Bau },lC

3. Andrew Fink

4. Charles Ford

5. Marcus G'lenn

6. Doroth Har

7, 0liver Brown

Bobbie Nunn

h

8

9

Confi rmed
Yes

Confi rmed
No

Azzaree Lathan



GUEST LIST
PAGE 3

NEIGHBORHOOD ORGANIZATION VICE CHAIRMEN

I. R Y

2

3

4

5

6

7

I

R

See Below

J

Rev. C. F

Gregg Watson

Ri cha d n

t n

(Humbol dt

LeRo ttonP

Clarence Jensen n

Confi rmed
Yes

Confirmed
No

M e

I rvi ngton : Howard Stewart

Jim Brooks

AI Bannon

William Morse



GUEST LIST
CPB WORKSHOP

STAFF OTHERS
Yes No Yes No

I.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

]'t .

12.
.l3.

14.

.l5.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

Charles Jordan

Brenda J. Green

C, tlatts Yancey

Ken Hampton

E. C.0gbuobiri

Diana Davis

Paul Forsander

Beatrice Gi'lmore

Bi'11 Grimberg

Michae'l Henniger

Terry Kent

Harvey Lockett

Faye LyDay

tli 'l 'l 'iam Mack

Pat 0llison

Andrea Ricks

Edna Robertson

Otto Rutherford

Li'lIie l{alker

Ro]an Franz

David French

Darne'll Lowery

Walt Kuust

Lynn t,{h'itemore

'l

2

3

4

Robert Dixon

AIlen Avery

Mayor Schrunk

Ed Warmoth



? 2
F. t'-

CITIZEN I}]fOL'fEI']INT I{ORKSIIOP

l\ocri-
2L c?s

8 rr.c.
8 . N,o's

3S- *-4s

.--a]t.

he citlzen
art icularly
he cltizen

change based
klng process.

o"a,* . ,

i rt C.f l"J-
1.0 PURPOSE

The workshop 1s designe
wlth the processes whic
vrlth hls rol-e as a chan
may later develop stret
on a broad perspectlve

2 . O OBJECTI\TS

dto
hef
gea
egie
oft

f anillari-ze
fect change,
gent so that
s of effecti
he declslon-

t-v
p
t

VE
ma

ff-
a1 Famlllarize the cltlzen r,i1th the rnethods of obtalnlng

access to lnfor"natlon both lormal and iniormal.

Famlllarize the citizen lvlth the alternatlve forums
of polltlcaL and soc1al actlvlty currently existlng
wlthln the state and ccrmmunity vrhlch may serve as
vehicles ol change.

Famlllarize the cltlzen with the necesslty, dimenslons
and methods of problem perceptlon and analysis.

Famlllarlze the cltizen wlth the process of organl-
zation effeetlveness enpliasizlng the following
aspects:

2.4.1 Mode of organlzatlon

2.\.2 organizatlonal composlti
2.4. 3 Organlzatlonal purpose

?-.11 .ll Organlzatlonal strategy

Provlde the cltizen wlth a Cescrlptlon of proposed
1ocal governmental changes and existlng structures,
partlcularly the following aspeets:

2.5,1 ClLy-eounty consolldat1on

2,3

2. tt

2.2

,tr

i
t..

Y{

ftIs
15 fii^., \?*"^ tr ,\

,d:
q -.- 2,5,2

_ 2.5.3

D1str,1ct Plannlng Orgarrlzatlon

Comml,ttees and advlso:.y boards 1n partlcular
flnans1al plannlng and budget dc'c1sIon-maklng
bodles.

5



CLtLzen
page -2-

Involrrement h.torkshop

3.0 PROCEDURE

3.1 Present a general overvlew of the workshop obJeetlves,
emphaslzlng the role of cltlzen as a ctiange agent and
developlng a broad perspectlve of the declslon-maklng
process.

3.2 Convey the varlous nodes of access to lnformatlon
through a panel dlscusslon lnvolvlng three members
experlenced 1n the formal and lnformal aspects of
the declslon-maklng process and current power
structure.

3,3 Present the
the cltlzen
followed by

varlous alternatlve forums ava11ab1e to
1n the format of a brlef speech to be
an open forum dlscusslon.

3.4 Present the concept of problem perceptlon by d1v1d1ng
the workshop lnto three groups of ten members to
dlscuss and analyze problem perceptlon under the
guldance of a group leaden experlenced 1n the pno-
cedures of 1dent1fy1ng, percelvlng and evaluatlng
problems.

3.5 A keynote speaker w111 present a conceptual fnamework
of organlzatlon effectlveness, emphasizlng the mode
of organlzatlon, organlzatlonal composltion, purpose
and strateg;., followed by an open forum whlch w111
enable the audlence to respond to the concept
presented.

3.6 An obJectlve, lnformatlve descrlptlon of varlous
governmental structures and proposed changes w111 be
presented by speakers fam1llar wlth organlzatlons
and thelr functlon.

3.7 The workshop w111 be concluded wlth a brlef presen-
tatlon summarlzlng the varlous attempts to fam1l1ar1ze
the cltlzen wlth the deelslon-maklng process as well
as sketchlng the node of enactlng the overall concept
of declslon-maklng ln concrete strategles.

3.8 An alternatlve format may be lncorporated lnto the
above structure by preceedlng the formal presentatlon
w1thas1mu1atedexper1enceofeommun1typrob1em
solvlng whlch woulcl aIlow the cltlzeh to ut111zei'l*'tldj'.(1
declslon-naklng experlence and analyze h19,.1-f,'e'',:r1.'-eness.
The formal presentatlon woufd then provide a
concentrated attempt at faml11ar1z1ng the cltlzen wlth
those areas of effectlng change 1n whlch he lacl<s
knowledge. A second slmulated experlence would
follow, enabllng each cltlzen to ut111ze the lnformatlon



Cltlzen fnvolvement Uorkshop
page -3-

presented as well
the effectlveness

provldtng a means of evaluatlng
the workshop ltself.

as
of

4.0 ANTTcIPATED oUTcoME

Famlllarlze the cltlzen wlth the functloning of the
declslon-maklng process and the methods whlch wlLL
enable h1m to become an actlve and effectlve partl.clpant
1n the strueture sapable of enactlng change.


